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e: Application for Ceoi ficate f Authority 

DCM 1r. Bullard: 

En-I ed for filing on bch:ilf f Fa iii m lnternati nal, .L. . (- ,~ i an riginal 
an · pie F I' appli ati n for a ertifi at of Auth rit t provide int tate 

tel ommu 1cati n crvicc in the talc of uth D ota and the filing cc 

Pie e date- tamp the en I et.I c ·tra copy of this letter and n:turn it in the ·elf­
addrc ed. tamped envelope providt.'Cl herein . 

Should you ha"e an que tion. c ncerning thi filing. please d not he. irate to c nta t 
the undersigned . 

Encl sure 

c : Linda Jacob n 
·ric astasi 

er truly y ur •. 

I 1:(/ ( / 

Marg 1..:1 M. harks 
Ra ·h I 0 . Flam 

oun ·I for Facili 

A drew . ipman (w/o encl\ sure ) 

10 ~ · .r Ptll, ,' 'il' • ', \ Ill I' 

'il' , 111 1;11,,. I) .• : O :,7 11 

/ _/ ---. 

m lntcmati nal, LL. . 
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2. orre pondence or communications pertaining to this application sh uld be directed to 

Petiti ner's attorneys of record: 

·ith a py t 

Margaret M. Charles. Esq. 
Rach 1 D. Flam, Esq. 

widler & Berlin, Chartered 
3000 K Street, N.W., Sui1e 300 
W hinge n. D .. 20007-5116 
T leph ne: 20_ 424-7 

ac imile: (20_ 42.i -764 

th r 

Que lions concerning the ongoing operati ns Petil i ner fi II win 

h uld be directed to Linda Jacobsen at th above addre and telephone number. 

3. Petit ion r is organized a a Dela, are limited liability c mpany. Copies of 

Petitioner' Certificate of Formaci n and Certificate f Authority I 1ran act bu lne s within 

th Stat of South Dakota are attached herc10 ·xhibit I . 

~he name and address of Petitioner's regi tered agem in S uth Dakota is: 

Corp ration Service Company 
503 South Pierre Street 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

The name • addre e . and telephone numbers of Petitioner's members and officers ar 

as fi II ws: 

- 2 -



Walter Bum1ei l r: 
Jay Sed, ick: 
Kirb ampbcll : 

ru c:dwi k: 

Anand Kum r: 
Jc rey uzy: 

hri tophcr King: 
Henry hen: 

ember; President 
Member; i e President 
Mem r: ice Pre 1dent; Trea urer 
Member; Vi e Pre idc111; ccre1ary 
Memb r 
Mc:mbcr 
Mcm er 

ccutive \ i c Pr idcnt, Busine Dev I pmcnt 
Vi c President, ales and M rkcting 
\ ice President. Finan c and Admini trati n 

i tant ccrclary 

The abovc-reforenced indi •1duals can be rea hc<l at : 

. \ .• 1h Fl or 

Applicant i wholly , ncd by a ·iii m lnterna1ional , L.L. .. a Delaware hold ing 

c mp y, , hi hi • in turn. owned by : 

rm 1r ng lntcrna1ional Tele: mmuni a1ion ·. In . 
One Arm 1rong Pia c 
Dutter. PA 16001 

Fa ili om Management ,roup 
cl Epic api1al Gr up 
T\\1 Gateway enter 
Pill burgh. PA 15222- 14 2 

ppli ant ha no ub idiaric · I a1cd in uth Dakota. 

- 3 -
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4. Pe1iti ner see , · 1 pro ide re old tele mmunica1ions er ice 10 ub. cribers to 

and from all point in lhe S1a1e of ou1h ak ta and 1heref re eek tale\ ide au1horiza1ion. 

Dcscrjptjon of Ser ices: Pc1i1ioner iniend t provide high quality intra tate 

inicre change er i e t u 1omer through the re. ale f u h ·crvi c. pr vided by ccrtificatt.-d 

rrier . Pe1i1ion r will ini1ially pr vide i ice 1 1ele mmunicatio 

rrie and mrru:r ial cu 1on11:r . and (ii prepaid cart.I · ·r i e I and fr m all p ims , ilhin 

lhe late o u1h Oak ta I r idential and bu ine c I mer . nd ma . at some time in lhe 

re , add re Id dir 1.<Jialed m a 1c and n:dit ard ervi ·e offering t bu inc nd 

n i 1en1 wi1h it bu ine s imere l and 

. ub criber d mand . Pe1iti ner' crvi e · will be available on a full-time bee i • 1, cnty-fi ur 

h ur day . vend y wc.-ek . Pe1i1ioner intend to pr idc u h intercxchangc er i e 

lhrough lhc re le crvi · pro •i ed b • other .irricr · fa ilitie · and h no plan fi r 

tructin or in tailing f ilitic in uth Oak I a1 thi rime. u t mer , ill either be 

billed dn ti • b Pc1i1i ner or it inicrmediary. r hargc will be incurred on the ub criber' 

regular home r b in teleph ne ill ur uani t billin and olle tion agrecmeni 

tabr ht'Ci by Pc·iti n r or i in1t:rmediary with the appli a I teleph ne ompany. 

mer inquirie 1- 27--4 2 . In addition. prepaid 

a1d ervi c cu 1 m r " h in uirie or mpl int m re h Peiiti ncr thr ugh anoihcr toll-

free teleph ne number. 1- Pctiti ncr will make pr mpt and rea onable 

in e tigations o · mplaim ubmined in wri1ing r in per n. 

- 4 -



6. Te!ecommunjcatjon, Experience: Petiti n r' ffi er are well qualified to 

e e ute it b ine plan. h ing e ten i e manageri I. 

telc ommuni ati r., expcrien e. D ript i ns f the tel 

hnical 

eri 

e perien e f Pctit i ner' · key per nn ·I are .ma hed here! a . hibit - · 

7. Telecommunjcations Authorjzatjon, : Applic 11 is currently providing r Id 

inter ch ngc tl!I mmuni lions ervi n or au th rized t pr vidc such servic either 

pursuant 10 crti ,cation. rcgi rati n, l nff requirem nt r on n unrcgul t db is in states 

in lu ing ol rado, Florida, Ill inois, Indiana, M !:ind. ~1 chus Its. Michigan. Minne ot, 

cw Je y. cw Y rk. orth arolin • hio, Tc. ah, \'irgini . d \ is n in. Applicant 

also h pending application fi r uth rity t p , i c imil r crvicc in states including 

onnecti ut. Oregon and Penns Iv nia nd intend lo ppl , wher nee ary, in additional st t 

nationwide. Applic.ant h::is not ccn denied uth rity in ny JUri iction in , hich it int nd t 

provid rvi 

Petition r i fin n ially qualified to pr ide interc change t lee mrnunicati ns 

erv · e m lhe State. In pa i ular. Petitioner ha.! a the finan ing and capital ne ry 

t conduct its tel communi perations pe ified in thi Petiti n. Petiti ner will n t be 

on tru ting i O\ n facilitie and will be utilizing it e. i ting per 

financial re ources pro idc intra talc ervi e . Ac rdin ly. minim I. if any . additi nal 

in cstment will be needed to fe r lhe pr po ed ·ervi e . P ·titi ner ' finan ial uatification 

to pro · e interexchange tele mrnunications er i e are an hed heret • Exhibit 3. 

- 5 -



9. Atta hed heret a E hibit 4 i Petiti ner ' propo cd tariff ening fonh the 

proposed rat . charge . terms c ndition for the ervi de cri herein . 

10. Inti rmation n ernin Petitioner ' pr po. ed marketing plan i attached hereto 

· E hibit 5. 

1 J. ppro al o thi Petit i n -. ill scr e the public intcrc t by creating grc ter 

mp tit ion in the interexchange marketpla e and by providing nsumer a greater choi e of 

ng di tan ervic . Pctit i ner belie e that in rea ed allemative in the long di tance 

rvi c mar twill p1< vide outh Oak ta caller , ith the mo t mpetitive price and wide t 

arrangement of ervice and billing ption po iblc. 

WHEREFORE. Fa iii m lnterna1ion I. L.L. . request that the uth Dakota Public 

tiliti ommi ion grant the reque t au th rity t r II intra tate telecommunications 

ervi in South Dakoia. 

ated: January 29, 1998 

Re pectfully ubmitted, 

I 

Va~aret M. 
Rachel 0 . Flam 
WIOLER & B RU • CHTD. 

3 .W . 

. 20007-5 116 

ounsel fi Facili m International, L.L.C. 
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Stau oJ Delaware 

Office of the Secretary of State 
p~ l 

I, !DK.IJU) J . l'RDL, SICDDD or sun a, 'fD STAB or 
D!I,IKI.U, DO DmY CDtfiff 'fD l.!"llCJmD II A no. MID COUZCT 

COPY OP 'fD czmIPICU& ~llliiifl& BIMJl,Iff CCICPUT a, 

!'llCILic:al WIQll&.:_ L.:i:~-'5 ~ ~ClffICJI <* TD 

1'IrrB DAY or , &.I>: ar.r; u ' .~ . ~ ) 

2so,s14 a100 
971011555 

. . .. 

• 

'· ., \ 

• rA~-
UlHEN'TlCATION· 1401531 

. 04-02-l'J 
DATE: 



CDTIPICAR OF FOJIMATION 

o• 
FACILICON llffDNAnoNAL, I..t..C. 

A L1-M1TBZ> LL\aU.lff COMPAJl'f 

n.-sr: The n ... of t 

FACILICON l~TIOIIA.L, ~.L.C. 

18: 

SSCOND: tte regtetered office in the St ate of Delaware 1• to be 
ocated at 1013 Centre aoacs. LA the C1ty of IIUetngton, County 

of Hew C.etle. 19805, and ite reg1ftend egent at eucb eddrH• 
COHOIIATlON SDVICS COMPAN'f. 

t M VlTMISS WDIIOP. the \&ndenigned, beift9 the indiYiduel 
.foral.ng the Ccllpenr. haa uec:uted, eiped and acknowledged th1• 
C•rtit'lcat• o1 oraat1.oo th!• 5ta day of Nay, A.O. 1999. 



~bde nf ~nutlf ~ulwbt 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

I . JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the St te 
o r South Oakot , hereby certify that the Application for 
a Ca r ti fi cate of Authority of FACILICOH INTERNATIONAL, 
l . L. C. (OE) to transact business in this state dul y 
signed and verifiea pursuant to the provisions o f the 
South Dako t a Li•ited Liability Co•pany Act , have been 
received i n this orr i ce and are found to conror to law . 

ACCORDINGLY and by vi rtue of the authority vested in 
ae by law , I hereby issue th i s Ce r tificate or Authority 
ad attach hereto a duplicat o f the application to 
transact business in this state under the nae of 
FACILICOH INTERNATIONAL, L. L. C. 

TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have 
hereunto set my hand and 
affixed the Great Seal of the 
State of South Dakota , at 
Pierre, the Capital, t his 
Hay 2 1997. 

YCE HAZEL TINE 
Secretary of St 



--------
Seaetary of St.eta 
State of South Daota 

- ~ 

C~TION 
ICAT't OF AUTHORITY 

Ji6 LIABILITY CO PANY 

::, _ •"l • 00> .. . -~ ~ 
: JFS Ut 

1. The name of the foreign limited f lity company ___ .....;;.;;..;;..;;.;.;;;.;;;;;;...;;.;.;0~t e;;;.;r;.;;;n.t~ t i:.;:O.:,:D :.:lu, .... L,...,..,L~, c ..... ~.&..-
___ • J _____ --,pr.:,-~ 

'4r o·)l 
I.I_ . c .~ 

3 -- ....... of "--...t- May 5 , 1995 ·ltt. 
. , ,rc Yas8 '"' 11 .. uun ~ 1/;//t" . 

2. The Slate of fonnation ___ o_e_la_v_•_re _______ _ 

4. The name and business address of dMt Sou1h O.OC. ~ ad agent Corpo ration Suv ice Con any 1 

50 3 Sou t h Pierre_ St r ee ~, Pierr e, South- Dakot a 5 50 

6. address of the office required 11D be meinlained in the jurieLi,elion d ila organization by 1he laws 
of t jurisdiction, or, lf not eo required. of dMt priracipel piece of bla 111 

. n. capital amount of the limilad liabiUty company 11 ._ .. 10.__o_._ou ___________ _ 

The applicati 
• ncnary public. 

STATE Of __ Pe_,_n_• _Yl_v_•_ni_• _____ _ 

COUNTY OF_B_u_t_le_r ________ _ • 
I. Cyn t h 1a C. Li go • a ncary pul,lic. do,....., cartlfy 1hat on !his 1 7 t b dlly 

of Apr 11 11 9 , pereonllly appwwd Wore me lt1 rby J. £!!P el 1 
. being by me flnt duty IWDffl. dKlar9d 1ha1 he/ft 19 the Manager d 

Facil1Coa Inte rna tional, L.L.c. thathe/ .... ~theb..,_..document .. 

---------of the limttad lillblity company end lhe ... .......,. It••• canlained.,. true. 

MyCommiulan&pirw - ~ /.L;j I 



CONS OF APPOINTMENT BY THE REGISTERED AGE 

I, __...,Cw;o_,rp._o_r_at_i_o_n __ s_erv ____ i._c:. ____ c_oap=•;;;;.nY'-·-------· hereby . my COIINnt ID..,,,. a the 
(Nffleof111·1 .. ....., · 

registered agent fOf-Fi;..i6r,1,oC.wU .... I.i..COi..u:H~XNiii.1.EA1BS1o1t ... I.u.IOo111N&1tI__.Ji......I ...1C-------------­
Clittlilld lillbiily oompeny) 

Datad April V 19.!il_ By: (1,~~ 
C.......ofr9Ql11 .,...., 

RUNG FE£ SCHEDULE 

Regillaring end Issuing• ce'tffical8 of a,.-.vwwtv in the cae of a foreign limited liability 
com;,any: 

Capital of the limitad liability CDffll)8ny 
Not in 9JIC 111 of .50,000 
50,001 ID 100.000 
in e:xcaa of •100,000 

•&0 .,oo 
•100 for firat • 100.000 plus 
• .IO tor Nd'I additional •1.000 

FLING INS1RUC110NS 

• Submit one original end one wt or plW*I c CIVf of lhe appicetiofi. 

• A ,._.ad agent and .._.... office mUlt be condnUOUlfy mai111ai11ed In this 
llate. Failunt ID oontinuoullly ~a,...... ........ OI ID COlllael the NCI .. Y 
of ..... 'a office ID r9POft a dlenge in tha ,....._ed....,_ and/o, regl11lred add!~ 

will rNUtl in ~tion ol tha Olll'llflcMI of authority. 

• AN ANNUAL TAX OF FIFTY DOLLARS C•sot IS DUE AND PAYAILE EACH JANUA 
2ND. A PENALTY FEE OF Alf ADDmONAL 160 SHAU. IE ASSESSED F NOT PAID 
BY FESRUARY FIRST. 



PAGE 

Office of Secretary of State 

I , ED AR J . FRf FI . SECRETAR Y OF STATE OF THE' STATE OF 

D l A A E . 0 HER ~y CERTIFY *FACI ICOH INTERNATIONAL. L .. C. • IS 

DUL Y FOR f UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND rs IN 

GOO 5 JOI r. AD HAS A LEGA E ISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECO DS OF 

TH IS OF FICE SHOW, AS OF THE TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF APRI L . A. O. 

1997. 

! 

' : .. 
\ 

I 
' l 

' I· ; , 

'"1 50~594 8300 

971i31624 

. ... .. 
! 

# 

At.rniENtlCATION: 84 3319 

DATE: 
84-23-9 7 
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As vice president of Oveneas Telecommurucanons tnc. OTI), a swt-up o meas common 
carrier, Guzy dcyeloped services to over SO of the Fonune lOO multirwiorw companies; 
hired and trained the initial sales force while establishing offices across th U.S.; 3.nd wu 
involved in every aspect of the venture from selling seivtce and earth stanons to negotiating 
MCI's acquisition of OTI in 1990. 

Prior (O this work with on Guzy was marketing director ar Sprint International wh~ be 
developed a domestic and intcmatiorw network in the United Kingdom that delivers 
broadband capabilities to both the consumer and business communities. Mr. Guzy was also 
responsible for initiating the lntenw:ional VSA T service. 

and Kumar, FCI's Executive Vice President of International Relations and Business 
Development, has 25 years of experience in the telecommunications and electronics 
industries. Throughout his career, Kumar has been well known for his technological 
expertise and ability to create cohesive organizational structures to achieve financial 
performance. 

Prior to joining FaciliCom, Kumar was the principal of Communications Stratqy Group. 
a technology consulting firm serving clients in North America. Europe. and Asi&. 

Earlier, Kumar wu the founda' and executive in chirp of W · p:,a mtanMional 
Telepon. a priVllely held transpOrt facility with more than 25 earth swiom and an 
integrated wide area network. In this role. be wu tespomible for mutcrina sttalegl 
developing business rb. inc:rcuina revemae and building COIi~ tedmical and 
customer bases. 

Kumu's extensive background in the telecommunic:aliom indulUy stcma &om bis long 
time experience with GTE and AT&T. While al GTB. Kumar orpnizod tho Satellite 
Marlceting Group to develop and implemenl new savica and market p Al AT&T, be 
wu responsible for developina techniques to identify new product and service offerings 
for a number of major market segments. 
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52 2-540 

INDEPE DENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the ifanagcment ommincc of 
FaciliCom International, LLC: 

We ha ited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of FaciliCom International. LLC and 
subsidiaries the .. Compan ") for the years ended ember 30, 1997 and 1996, and the related consolidated 
stattments of operation owners' deficiency, and cash n for the years then ended. These financial 
statements arc the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to e press an opinion 
on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assuranoc about whether the financial statemen arc 
free of material misstatement. An audit eludes examining. on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial stat.cments. An audit also inclucks ing the accounting principles used 
and significant 'mates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall financial ement 
prcsa, ,on. c bel ie e that our audits pro ide a reasonable is for our opinion. 

In opinron. such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects. the financial 
posllt<>n of FaciliCom In cmational. LLC and subsidiaries for the ears ended September 30. 1997 and 1996. 
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in confo ith general! 

eel accounting principles. 

L L P 



FACILICOM INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOUDA TED BALANCE SHEETS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 1997 AND 1996 (In thousands) 

INT 

AFFIUATt: 

UABIUTIES AND OWNE.RS' DEFIC1E Y 

URR£ LlABI :.m 
cccunts pa able and other cum:n1 I 1h11 

Lon -tcrm obhpttOnS due ,.-ith,n one year 

Total cWTffll hab1 hues 

LONG-TERM OBLIGATION 

L'.>A S FR ~ 0 '4 ' Ir RS 

0 , •us· DEFtCI 'CY 
;\ initial ap,tal 

Cius B m;lnl CIC! ta1 
ca:s capital con111 uons • Cius A 

Acamwlat..~ dcflClt 
F Ottlpl CWTfflC)' tnnslal ion JII.SUnenl 

Tow owners' de; 1cJCnCY 

TOT Al L BILITIES D OWNERS' D Fl I , 'CY 

- 2 . 

s 

s 

s 

s 

1n1 

1.016 S 
11.244 
2. 

22.lJI 

16.S93 
S,419 

1.2 

:? . .2 
(),0:M) 

l0.244 

ass 

·O.l3 s 

30. 49 S 
1.616 

32.46S 

1, .n3 

6.1SO 

IIO 
60 

16.296 
(2 .321 ) 

614 

(1 0, 101 ) 

1911 

!.19 
S.22S 

92 

. ) 

9.030 
2.aa 

l.o.6 
943 

11.26 
l.12J) 

10.1 44 

1.J;s 

20.328 

12.928 
60 1 

13.S29 

.16S 

2.029 

IIO 
60 

10.1 6 
(12.S66) 

(24S) 

2.l9S 

4l.337 S 20.321 ----



FACILlCOM INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLI DA TED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997 AND 1996 (in thousands) 

1997 1996 

REVE s 70.187 s 11 ,891 

COST OF REVENU (65.718) ( 12. 74:?) . 

GROSS MARGIN (DEFICln 4,469 (851 ) 

ELLCNG. GENERAL D ADMfNISTRATIVE (13,511 (7,582) 

DEPRE lA TION AND AMORTIZATION (2,31 8 (1,143) 

OPERA TING LOSS (11,360) (9,576) 

fNTEREST EXPENSE (1,336) (312) 

EXCHA GE (LOSS) GAIN (1,335) 226 

ET LOSS s (14,031) s (9,662) 

cc notes to consolidated financial statements. 

• J . 



FACIUCOM INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOUDA TED STATEMENTS OF OWNERS' DEF1CIENCY 
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997 AND 1996 (In thousands) 

~ FOf'l9I 
a..A c...-. CWNftcy ..... eo. ........ . r,- 111•a" 
~ c...- a..A A4jutlllt••• 

8 0. I s I s s 9' s 

Ci 

C 
499 

(2 S) 

BER .30. I 10.1 6 (24S) 

CooVffled .3 

teed rffllffl 

9 

EPTE.'48ER JO. I S I 

nocc:s to con1ohdat_cd (i 

• 4 -

Acc:umulalld 
DelcJt 

s ( 40S) 

(9. 2 

(499) 

(1 ... 5 

( 14,03 I) 

( ~41 

Total 
o.n..· 

Dtftdency 

s 429 

9.662) 

.08.3 

(499) 

99 

24) 

2.l S) 

( 14.0 I) 

S.396 

( .4) 

9. 9 

S (10.101 



FACILICOM INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOUDATE.0 STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997 AND 1996 (in thousands) 

A H FLOW FROM OPERA TING en m 
'1ct loss 
AdJustmallS 10 tc'Conc1lc net loss 10 net cash used ,n opcraun 1Ct1\'1t1cs 

Dcprcc~uon and amonizauon 
Loss on disposal of propcny d equipment 
Changes 1n opcraung asscu and hab1hucs 

ccounts rccci able 
Prq,ald cxpcnscs and other current asscu 
I ntan iblc a.sscu 

ccounlS p&)'&blc and othCT cunent habih11cs 
Ad ancc to affiliak 

ct us«:d ,n opcralln& ICU 1110 

C H FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTl ITIE • 
Pur<hU:S of Pf pert) and cqu1 ent 

ct cash used ,n ,nvcsung ac11v,ucs 

H FLOWS FROM Fl'NANCl'NG ACTI ITIE 
dvanccs from owncn 
ccs, capiw contnbuuon.s 

Pa)menu of Ion ·ICTffl debt 

. 'ct cash pro\ ,dcd b) financing ICU ,u 

E f CT F CHA 'GE RA TE CllA?-:G 

H 

. C H 

PPL M 
Int.crest paid 

LC HF OW FORMATIO • 

s 

1H7 

11.&.031 

• . 31 
I 0 

(I .019) 
(2,0S I 

2 
I .191 

--
(8,121) 

__ (_1.8 

- J.1.89 ) 

( I, 12) 

.91.& 

29 

I I l ) 

2.19 

s 1.016 

s ,I 

s 

NON SH TRANS CTIONS 
I A} F I rccc1\ cd S4IO in Tclcl convct11blc dcbcntu ,n 199 to 1sfy an advan c to affih c, ,.h,ch rcdu cd 

ad,ancc 10 affil e and advances from o~-nm 

s 

s 

Ounng 199 . the nl&J«lly owner co,waud SS.396 of IOIIIS and accrued interest into cap,w 
( I FCI l'C«1\cd propCTt)' and cqu,pmcnt undcf capital lrascs and financin agrcetnffllS. \o"b' ,ncrca)Cd PfOpc:rt)' 

and equipment and Ion 4fflTI hpoons Sl0.311 and S6.400 ,n 199 and 1996. rcspcct1 el 

IIOlCS to consohducd , w swcmcnu 

• 5 • 

1991 

( . 2 

1,1 .& 

I 
_ (499) 

"·" __3) 

(l . 

(2. 

2.0. 
.0 
(S.&0) 

,I 

l . 

109 

:?.I 

201 

-



FACILICOM INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997 ANO 1996 

l. [~'ERA 

2. OF IGNTFIC 

Basis of Pre entat1on • 
f F I and I maJ n~ 

intcn:ompan) tran.sacu 
ppli able to the m1nont) intcrcst c 

rec rded b) the pan) 

.. HJ" . 

'G POLI I 

ock of both , ordi k clc8 B 

arc 

equipment I t.ated t o t. Dcpr 1a11 n , pr v1ded for 

rnnsm, 

c I ht- line method Depr ,au n c,pcn~ in lu the 
,mated ful h\ of p pen) and equ pmcnt arc 

ns equipment 
equipment • l 

I 10 )CMS 

5 to 25 ycan 

c osu of ft,.a,c and . -a.re upgndc purchased for internal use ar c pcnscd based u n 
the p1tahz:auon pohc. of the C mpan) M intcnan c and rc~i arc c pen~ incurred. 
Rcpl <mcnts and cnncnts arc ap1ta.J1zcd 

-



Deorcciation c pense for the 'Cars ended cptembcr JO. 199 and 1996 
$863,0 8. re pcc:ti ely. 

S-.05- .5 - and 

c. /n,an ,bit! A.fut - Intangible assets. consiSting primarily of goodwill. arc amonizcd usin the 
straight-l ine method o er the followin useful Ii cs: 

Organization costs 
Licenses 

oodwill 

5 years 
5 )e&rS 

5 years 

Accumulated amonization or intangible assets was $583.158 and $31 .690 at September 30. 
1997 and 1996. re pcc:tively. 

d. Rev n~s - Re enues from long distance telecommunications service . which arc based upon 
rr mutes of traffic: processed at contracted f ces. arc recognized in the period the rvic:cs arc 
provided. 

c. In omc Taxes - FCI is a limited liability company and is not ubjcct to income tax. 

Tele8 and FGC arc corporations and FCl's wholly owned United Kfogdom ("FCI-UK"' subsidiuy 
I) a pri ate limited company, and. as s h. arc subject to income taxes in the countries in which 
they pent . The Company accounts for income taxes under the liability method in 
ccordancc with the pro isions set forth in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
"SFAS") o. 109," ccounting for Income Taxes." whereby deferred income cs reflect the net 

tax effect of temporary diffcrcnccs between the canying amounts of assets and liabilities for 
financial rcponing purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. In ing 
realization of deferred tax assets., the Company uses judgment in considering the relative impac f 
nc-gati e and positive evidence. The weight given to the potential effect of negative and positi e 
evidence is commensurate with e extent to which it un be objcct.i ely verified. Based on the 
weight of evidence, both ne tive and positive, including the I k of historical eamin • if it is 
more li~ely than not th t some poni n or all of a deferred tax set will not be realized. a 
aluation aJlo nee is established. 

f Ex.ass Capital Contribwion.s - Excess capital contributions arc the amounts of pi I an owner 
has contributed in excess of the owner's initial capital commitment The owners arc credited with 
a guaranteed return through September 30, 1997 fo the use of their capital, and fits and losses 
arc allocat~n accordance with the provisions in the Limited Liability Company Agreement. A 
guaranteed return has priority o er other owner balMccs in • dividend distribution or liquidation. 
The guaranteed return is calculated as simple interest at a rate per annum equal to the lowest rate 

f intCTcst available to Annstrong or any of its :affiliates from time-tcHime under any ofthe1r 
respective c isting redit facilities . In connection with the capital contributions. the ownc were 
dttmcd to have been issued 19,000.000 membership ititcresl units. 



h 

J R~ las, 
n onn 

OP R. T~ DEFI IT SD MA1 

in the I fi nancial tcmcn ha c been re I ificd t 
199 fin nc, I tat cots. 

EMENT' Pl.Al'i 



.&. L :'tiG- ER\1 DEBT OBLI A Tl ~ 

L n -Tam Debi 

C pit.al 

During 1995. F I entered mt an equipment finan mg grecment with rics n IF . t purch 
, ru1r equipment. The n mal a ttement ~ amended and re tatcd on December 0. I . t 

erum 

mere the borr ing hmll to S .000.000 and ertain tcnns were further re 1scd on une 1-. I and 
, ' ember - 1. 199 . Interest i alculated based upon LIB R plus 4% and I payable quarter!) 
begmnmg April I. 19Q . The LIB R rate at cptcmber 30. 199 nd 1996. rcspecti cl . ~as 5 8'1/e and 

41 °10. Quarter!. prin ipal pa)ments mmcn e n June 30. 1998. The loan I o llateralized b the 
related equipment pur h 5(:d under the finan in a recment. The loan require mamtenan e crum 
fi n I I and nonfinan 1al o enant.s. I recc1 cd a waiver of ccruin co cnant violat1 n f the 
ongin I a d amended and re tated loan agrccm nt.s . The o cnants were then modified. The 

u tanding balance at cptcmber O. 199 and I 6 wa.s S5.093. 8- and $4. 27.188. re pecti cly 

n No ember 30. 1995, elc8 entered into fi e car financing agreement to purchase undersea fiber 
pti ble fr m Teleglobe ant.at-3 Inc. and elecom . Interest 1s calculat based upon 18 R 

plu -4 .5°/o. Quar1erl intere t and principal p yments be an December 31. 1995 The I n 1s 
c II teralizcd the ri ht of use f the under ca fiber ptic ble . The utstandin a Ian cat 

cptember 30. I 9 and 1996 "a S -0.1 5 and S 09,_ 7 . re pc ti ely. 

6. Telc8 entered mt an ther fi,c year fin n mg grcement t pur h e undersea 
fi r pta able from Teleglobe antat-3 Inc . and Tclec . Interest is calculated b ed upon 

1B R plus 4.5'1/e. Quar1erl intere t and principal payments began March 31. 1996 The loan is 
cured b the rt ht of use of the undersea cables. The outstanding bat nee at eptember 0. 199 and 

I S 13. 65 and S818,625. re pcctivel • . 

ele8 h ther debt instrument that bear mtere t at ariou rate At eptember 30. Q9 3Ild 1996 
$ 4 .000 and S 1.185,000. respc ti ely. "as payable to Eri n I. . for finan ed equipment and 1 
due in annual 1n.stallments through _002. In additi n to the amounts pa able to Eri son I.F . 
SI 4.000 and $566.550 wa.s pa •able t other credit r , t eptember 30. I 97 and 199 . re pecll\•el) 

' p11ol lea.sc?s 

The Compan lease certain undersea fiber pt ic cables under agreements pcnnining the use of the 
cables o er periods up t _5 years" ith payment requir 1ents er periods note cecding fi e cars. 
Payments arc made quarterly and interest 1s calculat d at LIBOR plus 4% to 4.5% . 

. 9. 



Future minimum payments on Ion -term debt and capital lease obligation at cptcmber 30. 19 arc 
follow · 

Long-Tenn Capital 
Debt LaMS Total 

199 s 1.042.9 8 s 572.9_4 s 1,615.902 
1999 _,441,91 57 •• 924 3.014. 41 
1000 3.-84,1 567.9 4 3.8 -· I 
2001 .937,677 485,632 3.4.3.309 
-00- 2.9 ,67 96.-54 3.033,93 i 
Thttcaftcr 1.398.938 1.398.938 

S 14.043,364 s 2.295,658 S 16.339.022 

INCOME TAXES 

A dcf:rred tu asset ofappro imatcly SJ.I 0,000 and Sl ,120.000 at Scp1ffllber 30, 1997 and 1996, 
respect, cl . is principal!) related to the cumulati c net operating loss carryforwards ofTclc8 and 
Cl- Kt taling appro 1matcl SI 1.100.000 and ~ .000.000 at September 30. 199 and 1996, 

re pect1\'ely. 1Nh1 h n e pirc under wcdi h nd nitcd Kingdom tax la"s. \ luation allowance 
h been established or the ent ire efcrred tu t. 

poncnts o the income tax pro\ 1 ,on for the > car ended Scptffllber 30. 199 and 1996 arc 

6. PERA T G LEA 

1H7 

S • . 010,000 
- .010.000 

s 

1tN 

S 1. 1.0.000) 
1.1-0.000 

s 

1i C mpany leases o 1cc facilit, and en.am fiber optic bl~ and switching facilities under 
noncan clable opcming leases. Rental c pcnse for the )CM ended cptcmber 30. 19 7 and 1996 w 

89,380 and $355,010. re: pect i1,cJ . 

• 10 • 



Fururc minimum le payment under non anccla le pcrat in lease of cptcmber 0. I are 3 

follows: 

1998 
1999 
:woo 
~001 
002 

BORROWINGS FR M OWNERS 

S 3.61 1.85 

At cptcmber 30. 1996. the Compan had utstanding interest-bearing ad anGes fr m Armstrong 
totaJ ing S 1 .549.000. On ovcmber 1. 1996. FCI entered into a Con ertiblc Linc of Credit AgTCCmcnt 
with Armstrong. The outstanding ad ances were converted into borrowings under the line of credit 
greeme-1t. Under such agreement. FCI had a S 15,000,000 credit facility of which SS,000.000 was 

ilabl~ in cash and S 10,000,000 was available for letter of credit needs. Armstrong h the right. t 
an) time on or before October 31. 1999, to convert the entire principal amount of the cash loan into a 
maximum of 3. 1 % of addition I ownership and con crt the letter of credit balance outstanding into a 
maximum additionaJ 4.44% ownership. In 1997. Armstrong converted the outstanding balance of 
S5.396 000 under the cash portion of the agreement into an ownership intcrc I . 

At eptcmbcr 30, 1997. FCI has SI 0,000.000 or letter of credit needs of which it has outstanding 
letters of credit of S6. I 36.000 under the Con crt1b c Linc of Credit Agreement. 

In 1997. FCI entered into a Bridge Loan Agreement with Armstrong in which FCI can borrow up to 
Sl0.000,000. Interest is calculated based upon prime plu lo/e. The prime rate was 8.5 • t 
cptcmber 30. 1997. The loan is due on October I. 1998. The outstanding balance t cptcmber 30. 

1997 was $6.~50.000. 

dditionally, as of September 30, 6, Telc8 had issued con ertible debcnrurcs in the amount of 
$480,000 to a minority stockholder of both Tclc8 and FGC (the .. inority Stockholder"·). uch 
co crtiblc d"'benrurcs accrued interest at IBOR plus 4%. Interest was payable annually n 

cptcmber 30. with the full principal amount due on ptember O. 2003 (sec otc 8). 

F<.:r s total incctt t e pcnsc under the abo c borrowings was $462,247 and $25.527 for the cars ended 
cptembcr 30, 1997 1996. rcspccti cly. At Sepcembcr 30, 1997, there was $90,950 included in 

accounts payable and other current liabilities related to unpaid interest on borrowings o cd to 
rm trong. 

• 11 • 



THER R£ TED PARTY TR.A.~ ION 

o cptcmbcr O. I . FCI h d an ,an ct the Minon~ t kholdcr o S499. 00 

9. B :'Ii FIT P 

.. r 
./{, f t I 

mpl )C'CS f FCI ma) , 1 tc 1n a 

ontn ut,on represent emplo)~ 

holder held S 1.120,000 and $480.000. 
The 

ommon 

I t tlut time. ,us awarded a Ii ensc a~emcnt from the 
rel 110 t muni t1ons ems and tcchnolo . During 
under nsc agreement to its owners. 

1 I an urancc. medical in uran e and 
81.000 and S • 63.003 for the ye rs 

pro 1matel) 4(>°le the empl )CC • 

plan dm1na tered ) II 

• I • • 



Per orman e ·m1 Pl n 

Cena;n emplo~ee and direct rs are eh I I to pan, ,pate ma Perfonnan e ·mt Plane tabh hed . the 
ompany. under "h' ham imum of 1.2 4.000 units ma~ be granted t ptember 0. I .. nd 

I 6, 484.500 and 15.,000 unit have been granted. rcspcctt\el • . Pan,c,pants \C'St m their uni O\er 
period n I to e ecd two :,,cars and arc entitled to recci c cash compensation equi alcnt to the fair 
market value of the unit t the time a panic ,pant retires p v1ded the parti ,pant h 10 )C of 
ontmu u en 1cc or. 1 earlier. upon the urrcn e of cenam e ents. in ludmg a han em 

the ompan) The C mpan_ rues t e. pensc ,er the pan1c1pant' s service \e tin pen 10 >CMS 
amounts b ed n the m rke \•alue of the unit t )Cat end m un charged to c pensc for th, 
fi r the year ended eptember 0. 199 ~ 288.000 am unts were e. pen d m pri r ca 

I 0. CON ENTRA TION F RJ K 

man ,al m trument that potentt II ubje t the ompan to nccntrat,on credit n ~ are un 
re ei able. Four of the Com pan · customers accounted for appro imatel 31 % and 50-/e of gro 

coJnts rccei ble of eptember 30. 199 and 1996. rcspecn ely. The C mpan) perfonn n· oing 
credit e aluation of its cu tomers but does not urrcntl require collateral to upport customer 
recei ables. Howe er. man of the ompan · cu tomers. including these four. arc uppliers to '>'h m 
the Compan h unts pa able that mitigate thi risk. 

In ddition, the Compan. i dependent upon ertain uppliers for the pro ision of telec mmunicatt n 
u tomers. The Company h note perienced. and does note pect. an. di ruption of 

Appro imatel 24% and 41 % of the Com pan. · revenues for the years ended ptember ~o. 199 nd 
I 9 . re pecti el, . ~ere deri ed from two cu tomers each wit.h percentage in e, ces of I 0% 

11. OMMITMENT 

£qu1pmen1 

epteml'Cr 30. 199 . the Compan_ h d outstanding commitmen to pur h certain "'itching 
equipment for appro imatel S8.6 mill, n. The mpan) ntinucs t cquire additional equipment 
nd 10 obtain financin for uch commitments during fiscal car 1998. 

12. C NTlNGE CIE AJ'lD LITIGATION 

The ompany is m ol ed in various claim and po iblc actions arising m the n nn I oursc of i 
bu mess. Although the ultimate outcome of these claims cannot be asccnaincd at this time. it is the 

pini n of the om pan · s management. based n i ltno ledge of the cts and ad i c of counsel, that 
lht" resolution of u h claims and ctions will not ha\'c am terial ad crsc effect on the Company" 
!inancial (.Onditi nor r ults of perat ion . 

. 13. 



i. the mpan) en1ered int a cnlemcnt agreement relating to li11ga11 n an mg r ma 
cruin 199 Tele intern II nal telcph ne scrv1 e a rccment and related bill ing. c llcction and 

t nn agrttmen ~ 1th th ird part1c F r the }Car ended cptcmber 30, 1996. sell ing. general and 
dm1n1 trau,c c pcnsc in Jude appr x,matcl S 08.000 of lo sc relating to the cnlcmcnt of wh1 h 

SS00.000 represents a reserve on dvan c to a crv, c ompany. In the c cnt an amounts arc rcmincd 
} the b, 11,n and llcct, n a cnt. the ompany will receive the first SS00.000 and will hare any 

am un thereafter ~ ,th the other th ird panic . A f cptem ber 0. 199 . the Company has not 
rcce1, ed an) am un fr m the bil ling and ollcct i n agent. 

1.3. [Q [1''T [V£~'T 

. I I entered into a toe Purchase Agreement. effect ive October I. I 7. ~,th the 
h Ider ~hereb) F I purchased II the 1in riry tockholders· intere tin Tele8 for 

Id II o , intcrc tin F to the Min rity tockholder. As fOctober - . 199 • 

mber :?-. 199 . the owners of F I entered ,nto an ln\cstmcnt and Shareholders Agrttmcnt 
ndcr the grttment. the owners of FCI transferred all of their respective units in FCI 
. Delaware limued h bt lil) mpan). to FaciliCom International. Inc. 

I. In .. ). a Dcla~arc orporati n. and dill nall)' nnstrong contributed S-0,000,000 (in cash 
1 mcnt of indebtedness to F I. In .. all me. hangc for .25. 741 shares of FCI. lnc.'s ommon 

. FCI. In . was inc rporated n O\cmber 20. 99 . and has 300,000 authorized hares of 
mmon st k. FCI. Inc. i a orporat,on ubjcct to in ome taxe and due to the exchange the re ults of 

perat ions of FCI. In . ~i ll be subject to me me taxes. In addition. the Agreement pro ides ti r the 
d pti n of stock compensation plans in the form of tock option plans and a phantom nghts plan. All 

o the uni granted under the Compan · Performance nit Plan see Note 9) were changed ti r 
cqut\•alent phant m nghts ~ ith equi,•alent terms under the new phantom rights plan. No opti ns ha\ 
been uth nzed r ranted under the k ption plan . 

m e the fCClr amzatton ~ a 
) mbmm the ht ton al 

mmon c ntrol. it will be c ounted for 
ompan · ma m nncr similar to a pooling of interest. 

. the gr-cement p v1dcs for the d pti n of tax h nn agreement with AHi and. commen 
n Dccem r - 2. 199 • FCI. In . joms m the film of a c nsolidatcd federal in me 

AHi and s b idian . oder the gm:mcnt. FCI. In . 1 obligated to pa . with a:nain 
hare of the c nsolida1cd tax ltab,hl)• to HI and F I. In . will not be paid b AHi for nefits 

re ltzed in the nsolidated tax rerum. t ptcmber 0. 199 . F I had appro imatcly SI .:?.6.000 of 
tern rary d1 fli rcn cs be~ccn the MT) m am unts of assets and liabilities fi r financial r rt ing 
purpose and am unts used for m me ta.x purpo that. under the pro 1sions of SF AS o. I 09. would 
h vc amounted to app :umatcl) $4 4,000 of deferred ta: liabilities. Temporary difference c istin at 
the date of th han e ,n staru a,e n t expected to be ignifi anti. different. 

• • • • • • 
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EXHIBII 4 

PRO PO ED T ARJFF 



a iii m Int nal. .L. . 

TARJFF HEO 

APPLI ABLE TO 

co~ ICA TlO ' ERVlCES 

~ THE ST A TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

Offered by: 

acili m International. L.L. 

o. I 
0 . 1 

tari c ntains th d ripti ns. gulati n . and appli blc to the fumi hing f 
mmunicati ns services provided by Facili m International, L.L.C .. 

arrier" between one or more points in the tate of outh akota. This 
uth Dakota Public tility Commission, and copie may be inspecte , 

durin nonnaJ usin urs. at mpany' principal pla c f busine : 1401 ew Y • enue, 
·. \ .. 8th Fl r. V hin t n. 0 . . 20005. 

I ued b Jeffrey uzy. Vice Presid nt 
F ci i om Internat ional. L.L. 
1401 1 Y rk A enu . .W., 8th Floor 
W hington, 0. . -0005 

Effective: 



Fa iii m ln1 ·mational. L. . . 

H K H 

The heets f thi tariff are eff ec1i c as of the date h wn at the bott m f the re pecti e 
heet s). Origi nal and re iscd heet as named below comprise all change rom the riginaJ tariff 

and are currently in effect as f the d te n the tt m of thi page.• 

SHEET 

I riginaJ 21 
2 OriginaJ 22 
3 riginaJ 23 
4 riginal 24 
<; riginal 25 

Original 26 
7 Original 27 
8 riginal 8 
9 Original 29 
10 riginal 30 
11 riginal 31 
12 riginal 32 
13 riginal 33 
14 riginal 34 
15 Origin I 35 
16 Original 36 
I Original 37 
8 rigin 1 38 

19 Original 39 
20 Ori inal 40 

41 
• All pages in this Tariff are new . 

.ied: January 30, 1998 

1 u db : Jeffre Guzy. Viet: Presid 
F ci liCom lntemational, L.L.C. 
14 I New York Avenue .W., 8th Floor 
Washingt n . . 20005 

REVISION 

riginaJ 
Original 
Origina.l 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

riginaJ 
rigina.l 

OriginaJ 
Original 
Original 

riginaJ 
Original 

riginal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
OriginaJ 
Original 

Effective: 



Fa iii m lntemati naJ. L. . . 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

. . .... . ... . ... .. ...... .. .. .. ............................ ........ l 
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YMB L . . .................... ... ......... . . .. . ........... . ...... . ..... ... . 4 

RJFF RM T . . . ... ........... ... ........ . .. .. ......... ................ .. 4 

TI 1. TECHdCAL TERMS AND ABBRE IATIONS ........................ 6 

Tl - · RULES AND REGULATIONS ... . ................... . ...... .... .... 9 

E TIO 3. EXPLANATION OF RATES . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .......... ...... . . .... 35 

Erno 4. RATE SCHEDULE ...... . .............. . ........ . ............. ... 38 

Issued: J UBI)" 30 199 

Issued b ,: Jeffrey Guzy. Vice Pre id nt 
Facili m lntcmatio l, L.L. 
1401 e, Y rk enu . .W .. 8th Fl r 
Washington, O.C. 20005 



Facili 

SYMBOLS 

Tot• fi llowing are the only s mbol used fi r th purpo indicated low: 

D - Delete or Di ntinuc 
I - hangc R ·ulting In An lncre et A ust mer' Bill 

R-

Mo ed Fr m An ther Tariff Location 

e R ulting In A Reducti n t 
han e In T xt r Rcgulati n But 

ustomer' Bill 
hange In R te r hargc 

TARIFF FORMAT 

Sheet Numberin~ - heet numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. heets are 
numbered sequentially. However, new sh ts are ccasionaJty added to the tariff. When a 
ne heet is added bet, een hcets already in effect, a decimal is add d. F r example, a new 
·heet added tween sheets t 4 and t 5 , ould be 14.1. 

B. h beet Revjsjon Numbers - Re, · ion numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each 
pa e. The numbers arc used t determine the m t wren heet ersion on fil with the 

ommi i n. F r example. the 4th re ised heet 14 cancel the 3rd revised heet 14. 
Because of vari us uspension periods. deferral et . the ommi i n follow in their tariff 
appro al process. the m t current sheet number on file with the om.mission is not always 
the tariff page in effect. 

uary 30. 1998 

I ue by: Je rey Guzy. Vi e Presi cnt 
Focili m International. L.L. 
140 I ew York A enue '. ., 8th loor 
W ·hington. D. . 20005 

Effecti e: 



Facili 

- . I. 
•.. I. I. 
_. I.I. 

. I.I. . I. 
2. 1.1.A. I. 
_.1.1. . I. .I. 
_.1.1. 

. 1. 1. 

TARIFF FORMAT Ccont'dl 

. I 

.s 

ch k el of 

0 . Check Sh1.-ets - When a tariff fili ng i mad with the 
mpani the tariff filing. The check sheet Ii th ee c ntained in the tariff, with a 
reference t the current re i i n number. When ne~ page arc added, the check sheet 

banged to reflect the re i ion. All re i ions made in a i en filing are d i ted by an 
asteri k • . Th will be no oth r sym I used on the heck heet if the the only 
hang m de t it i.e .. th fonnaL tc. remains the same. just re ised revi i le els on 
m pag . The uui user h uld refer to the latest ch k hcet t find ut if a particular 

sheet i them current n file \\ith the ommi i n. 

ued· January "' O. 199 

I "Ued b : Jeffrey uzy. , e P id nt 
Fa iii om lntemati nal. LL. 
1401 e York Avcn . 

shington. D. . - 0005 

Effective: 

h I r 



Fa iii m lntemati n I. .L. . 

t\-;cess Lins: - An arrangement Ii ma I I e hange telcph ne 
arricr. using either dedic ted or witched a . whi h c nn 

mp n_ · I cati n r witching enter. 

uth 

mpany ther 
a u scriber· I 

. I 

. 6 

~­
Callin, 

auth rized t di ribute 

Automatic Numbecina Identification CANO - A type ignaling pr ided y a local 
ex hang . telephone ompany which aut matically i tifie the local e change lin from 
whi h a call originate . 

Compam', Carrier or FCI - Refers t Fa iii om lntemati nal L. . 

Central Office - A Local change arricr switching y tern where I Exchange Carrier 
ustomer tation I p are terminated for purpo c f interconne ti n t each other d to 

trunks. 

Channel - The term .. hanner· denote path fi r clectri al tran mi i n between t, r 
m re poin . the path ha ing band width de igned t carry v ice gra e transmi ion. 

(ommjssjon - Rcfi I the uth Dak ta Publ ic ility mmi i n. 

Common Canier- A mpany r en1ity pr iding telec mmunicati ns scrvic to the public. 

I ·u by: Jeffrey uzy. Vi Pr ident 
Faci li m Intern tional. LL. 
1401 cw York A enue. N.W .. 8th Fl r 
\ hingt n. D. . 20005 



F cil m lntcmati naJ. L L. . 

TI 

Customer · The tenn ·· ust mc:r .. den te the pc n, partnership. associati n, Joint tock 
mpan ·, trust. ration. or go emmcntaJ ntity r any other entity, that is re ponsible 

for pa ment f charg and f4 r c mplianc with this tariff. A " arrier ustomer" i a 
ustomer whi h i a arrier defined hereina e). 

Customer-Provided Facilities · The tenn •· ust mer-Pr vided Facilitie •• den tcs all 
mmw,ications faciliti ided by the customer and/ r auth rired user other than those 

p vid by Company. 

witched outbound long distance traffic 
p•· ia dedicated facilitie and tcnninated 

0.irect Dialed Call · The t nn .. Direct Dia t-d Call .. den tes a telephone call which i 
ut maticall mpleted and billed t the teleph ne number from whi h the call originated 

without the aut mati or live istance of an perator. Thi include calls forwarded by call 
rwardin uipment. 

term " change" den t a unit stabli hed b the Local Exchange arrier 
for the admirustrati n f comm uni · ons service in a specified area which usually embraces 

environs. It nsists f on r more central offices together 
in · hing comm ·catio service within that area. 

hangc c mpri a gi en L al Acee and Transport Area 

Holiday· cw a . Mem rial Da . Independence D y, Labor Day, Thank giving 
Day, hri una.s Da . 

Issued: January 30. I 8 

I ued by: Jeffie ice President 
m lnternati na.1 , L. L. 

Effi cti e: 

ii i 
1401 rk A, enuc. . ., 8th Fl r 

ingt n. D. .. . _ooo 



Fa iii m lntemati naJ. L. . . 

I nfd. ) 

LocaJ Exchan1:e Carrier {LEC} - The tenn -LocaJ 
mpany that been granted a erti 1cate Publi 

ommi · i n which p vi locaJ tclep n 

Measured ChQe - A charge s d on a per minute is in calculating a 
charge due for a c mpleted intere change JI. 

Points of Presence - The term '"Points of Pre nee .. d n te th ite 
provid a network interface with facilitie provid d by ther mmon 

chan e Carrie or ustomers for ace to the I :al area net\\ rk. 

Premises· 
(except railf'i 

e terms · Premises .. denot a building r building on ontigu us property 
rights-of-way, etc. not separated by a public hi hway. 

~~ - II telec mmunications rvices pr ided pursuant to thi tariff. 

Subscriber/Customer • person or legal ntity which enters into arrangements for 
ompany's tele mmunications rvice and i re ponsible fo:- pa ment of C mpany's 

services. 

Te!ecommunjcations • Th transmissi n of oice c mmunications or, subject to the 
transmi ion capabiliti the ce. t e tran mi ion f data. fac imile signaling. 
metering. or oth r similar communi ati ns. 

l!.scr - The person s utilizing Company' rvi 

I sued: January 30, 1998 

I ucd by: Jeffrey Guzy. Vice President 
FaciliCom International . L.L. 
1401 New York A cnue. .W .. 8th Fl r 

nshington. D.C. 20005 



F ,h m ln1cmJt1 nal. L. . . 

Tl RL'LES ASP Rl:Gl'LATiONS 

- I Appbcauon of Tariff 

• I 
. 9 

n i \; are I part f j inl undertaking with any ther entil providing 

:!. I 4 

I ue b~ · 

hannel . f. ili1ie rvi e . but d inv I e the re le f I ng 

Je rey uzy. i c P ident 
F iii m lntematiorul. 

f mm n carriers. 

th I r 

umi hed 

rs at the 
r in lieu f 



iii m lntemati nal. L.L. . 

Tl • - · RULES AND REGL"LATI01 'S < nt'd 

2.2 Use of Services 

. I 
. 10 

2.2. 1 ompany's r\' ic may be fi r any la"ful purpo i ent " · th th 
i n and vitching parametc f the telecommunications fi iliti utilized 

i ion f r\'lCCS. 

- ·- ·2 use of 

2.2.3 The use of mpany' seni " ith ut payment fi r service or anempting to avoid 
:>ayment for ice by fraudulent m or de i hem . false or invalid 
numbers. or f al calling or credit cards i prohibited. 

2.2.4 mpan ,' "·ces are avail ble fi ruse rwenty-fi ur b urs per day. sev n day per 
wee ·. 

2.2.5 Company does not transmit m ursuant to thi tariff, but its servic may be 
d fo that purpo . 

2.2.6 ompany's :rvices may be denied fi r npayment f cbarg or for th r iolations 
f this tariff. 

Issued: January 30. 1998 Effective: 

lssu d by: Jeffrey Guzy. Vice President 
FaciliCom Int mational L.L.C. 
1401 cw York Avenue. th Floor 
Washin ton 0.C. 20005 



Facili m International, .L. . 

O 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS < ont'd 

2. Liability of Company 

2.3.1 cept 

t forth in ec1ion 2.5 

2. The lia ility f the mpan for errors in billing that result in overpayment 
b the ustomer hall be limited to a credit equal to the d liar amount 
err ne usl bill r. in the e ent that payment has been made and service 
has been di ntinued, to a refund of the amount rroneously billed. 

: January 0. I 8 

by: Je TC) uzy. ice Pre ident 
Facili · m lntematio L.L. 

w York ~nu . .W., 8th Fl r 
W h' n ton. D. . 20005 

Effective: 



a iii m In emational. L.L. . 

2. RULES AND REGL LATIONS nt'd 

Liability of Company nt'd 

_J .4 e mpany hall not be lia le fi r any laim fi r I r damag in olving: 

lssu : January 30. 1998 

Issued y: 

ny act or mi i n of: 1 the ust mer. 
furnishing rvice, equipment r faciliti 
servic or faciliti p vidcd by the 
carriers r wareh usemen: 

Any delay or failure of pert; nnance or equipment due to 
beyond the mpan ' ntrol, in luding ut not limited t . 
God. fires nooos. eanhquak hurrican 
national em encie , insurrections. ri 
commotions; strik . I k u • w rk 
difficultie ; criminal act.i ns taken 
una ailability. failure r ma.lfuncti n o equipment 
provided by the tomer or third parti : and any la • 
regulation or other a tion f any g cming a, ... .,~ . ...., 
thereof; 

An unlawful r unauth rized use f the mpany' f: ·titi and 
rvice ; 

Jeffrey Guzy. Vice President 
Fa iii om lntemat.io . L.L. 
1401 cw York nu . . ., 8th Floor 

ashington. D. . _0005 

ffcctivc: 



iii m lntemnti naJ. .L. . 0 . 1 
. 13 

CTI 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS nt'd 

Liability of Compao)' ont'd) 

D. Libel, slander. invasi n of pri acy or infringement o paten , trade 

Issued: January 30. I 

ed by: 

re· . or copyrigh an mg m or in connection with the 
transmi ion o f c mmunicati ns by means of ompany-pro ided 
fa iii tie r r b means of the c mbination of ompany-
provided ti rvi with Customer-pro ided faciliti or 

f'\1 

urity f communications transmitted ov 

hang in any of the a iliti . operations or procedures of the 
ompany that render any equipmen~ facilities or services provided 

the ustomer bsolete. r require modification or alteration of 
h equipment aciliti r servi . or oth rwise affect their use or 

performan c. e cept \\here reasonable notice is required by th 
ompany and i n t provi ed to the ustomer in which event the 
ompany' liability i limited as t f; rth in paragraph 2.3. I of this 

lion 2.3. 

ment of or damage t t mer premises re uhin 

Jeffre 
iii 

140 1 
Washin 

Prcsid 

equipm nt on u h premi 
f. 

ffective: 

th Floor 

r the 



iii m Intern ti nal. .L. . 

T l . ' ~. Rl LES A. D REGl LAJ 10 1 S < nt' > 

Liabilitv of Company nt 'd) 

11. Injury t 

I. 

J. 

K. 

L. 

maintenan e. prescn e. 
equipment nnccted, or t 

Any 
m 

An act r omi ion inc nnc ti 
or similar crvicc : 

Any n nc mpleti n f all due t netw rk 

14 

uch 
fi r th 

that d n t 
f thi arifT. 

I I. 911. 

ndati n ·: 

M. Any call n tactually auempk t be mpleted durin any period 
that serv ice i unavailable. 

ucd : January 0. I 8 

ucd b_ · Je frey uzy. Vice Pre idl!nt 
Fa ii' m lntema ional. LL. ·. 
1401 cw York A cnue. .W .. 8 
W hington. 0 . . 2 oo-

fTectivc : 

--------------------



r · nt'd) 

r 
mpan) . 

• n t guarank-c n 

uipment r f: ilitie rv1 e. 

d ) : Je ·re) 

F ,It 
-4 I • 

. 
th I r 

\\ Jun 



a iii 

2. RULES AND REGULATlONh nt'd) 

Liability of Company nt'd 

ume n re nsibility for the avail bilit or perfonnance of any 
ems r related f. ciliti under th c nu I of ther entit.i r fi r 

2.3. An claim f-. h tever nature against the ompany hall be d med con lusi ely t 
ha c been wai cd uni presented in writing I the ompany within thirty (30 day 
after the date of the occurrence that ga e ri e t the claim. 

2.3. OR REPR E T Tl 
Y PERA TIO OF LAW, 

WARRANTI F 
LAR PT 

u d: January 30. 19 fTective: 

• ·u d by: Jeffrey uzy. i c Pre id nt 
Facili om International, LL. 
14 I cw ork A cnuc. .W .. th ·I r 
\Va hingt n. D. . 20005 



F iii m Intern ti nal. LL. . 

Tl , - · Rl'LE,: A1 'D REGt "LATlONS nt'd) 

Rs;sponsibilitics of tbs: Subscriber 

__ .u The ub · ·ri r i re 
t ri 

harges in um: fi r pc ial tru ti n an r 
r rcque and \\h i hare rdere by mpan 

_ _ .i_ mpan)' ~rvi 

tru tun:. ndui l an clcctri 
mpan) . 

mpan , 
\C ipmcn1 " i th the pr vi i n 

ni e . 

tive: 

I ucd ) : 

. th 



F ·iii m lntcmati nal. I..L.C. 

. Tl RULES AND REGl LATIO, S < ni'd l 

Responsibilities of the Subscriber nt'd) 

ub riber hall en un: that the c uipment an or y tern i pr pcrl interf: ce 
ompany fa ililic or sen 1 ..: • that the i •nal emittc:d int mpany' netw rk 

" r. and ign I level f; r the intended use of 

mmunicatiofl! 
ertif ing body erti fi terminal equipment as 

ucb equipment t be 
de ice . 

rth in thi tari . and th t the 

If the u riber fails l maintain the equipment an or the . tern p pert ·. 
as pro ided in ection __ 2_ here f. with re uhing imminent hann t 

mpan , equipment, pc nnel. r the quality of ther 
mpany ma . upon wrinen n ti e. require the of p 

equipment at the ub ri r' · e ·pen . in the manner provided in 
-.-2. here f. If thi pr u c ti fa tory quality and 

mpany ma. , upon wriuen n tice. tennina1e the ub cri r' rvice. 

u J · January 30. I 8 ffecti e: 

ls ued by: Jeffre 
Facili 
1401 
V 

th I r 



Fa iii m ln1emati nal. . . . 

TI ' "I Rt,:LEb Ai D REGULATIONS nt'd 

Responsibihtis:s of the Subscriber nt'd 

mpan · fi r replacement or rep ir damage to the 
u d b ' negligen e r willful act f the 

f the servi . r y use f equipment 

__ .t )' fi r the I through then an mpany equipment 

nsi le for pa rment f the harg t fi rth in thi tariff. 

.., 
t fi rth 

- .u 

Effecti e: 

~: J 

th l r 
V: 



F ~iii om lntcmati nal. .L. ·. 

RULE .. A1 D REGL LATlONS nt'd) 

__ 5 Allowances for Interruptions in Sen ice 

:?. ~ .1 Crt11eral 

let the ust mer. 

B. n interrupti n period be ins "'ti n th us mer reports a rvi e. 
a ilit r in:uit to be in pe ti e and rel it fi r te tin and 

·r. An in tion period en when the rvice. facilit or 
pcrativc. 

C. If the ust mer reports a rvice. f. iii r ircuit t be in perati e 
but declin to release it fi r testing and repair. the rvi . facility or 
circuit i considered to be impaired but not interru ed. o credit 
allowances will be made for a service. facilit. or circuit considered 
by the Company to be impaired. 

2.5.2 Limitations on Allowances 

o credit allowance will be made fi r an interruption of rvice: 

A. 

Issued: Jnnuary 30, 1998 

( ued by: 

duet the negligen of. rn ncompliance, ·th the p 1 ofthi 
Tariff by. any n r entity ther than the ompan • in ludin but 
not limited to the r other comm n carrie nn t to 
the service of the 

J ffrey Guzy, Vice President 
F ciliCom International L. . 
1401 w York venue, N.\\ ., 8th Floor 
W hington, 0. . 2000: 

Effccti 



F iii m lnternati nal. LL . 

E Tl - RULES AND REGULATIONS nt'd) 

: .s Allowances for Jnterrugtioos io Seryjce nt'd ) 

- .5.- Limitations on Allowances ( nt"d 

8 . 

F. 

II. 

I. 

ed: January .. 0, I 

p 
wer. cqujpmcnt. ystcm . r rvices not 

pany; 

duet circumstanc r cause bey nd the c ntr I of the mpany; 

during any period in which th mpany i not gi en full and ree 
faciliti and equipment for the purpo o in tigating 

ing intcrrupti 

m •r ntinues to use the rvice 

during any period ~'hen the ustomcr h released rvice t the 
ompany fi r maintenan e purpo or for implement tion of a 

mer rder for a hangc in rvice arrangemcn ; 

the ust mer' failure to auth rize 
ial c nstruction; and 

mpany within thirty 30 days f the 

tivc: 

th Fl r 



Fa iii m Intern nal. LL. . 

E TI 

.. S 

nt'd 

m·d) 

. ' r\ppHcatioo of Credits for Interruptions of S"Jtchcd Service 

I u b_ : JefTrcy uzy. Vice Pre idcnt 
Facili m lntemati nal. LL. 
l 4 I . \\'. . th I r 

1 ecthe: 



th m Int ·matt nal. L. 

I< , ' - Rl 'LES AND REGULATIONS < nt'd 

"\ -

"'I 

Allo" ances for lmerruptjons in Service nt ' ) 

" Application of Credits for Interruptions of Switched Service nt'd 

8 . 

Billini: Amwwcments 

terminate the 

ust m m m nthly 0-day basi • in 
gc. 

nthl . . P }ment i due within thirt. 30 day after date 

hrug n t I e. ecd 1.5% n y ill not pajd 
illin tatement ubscribcr hall be 
. incurred in the c llection f unpaid 

ligati ns ari ing under 

Effective: 

.\ .. th I r 



Fa iii om Int mati nal. .L. . 

Tl nt'd 

Billio& Arran2croems nt"d) 

_.6.4 XC pt 

__ 7 Va!jda1jon of Credit 

mpany rescrv th right t aJidate the redit \\ nhi 
in cordan e \ ·th th rules f the uth Oak Pubh 

Is cd: January 30, 998 

I SU by: Jeffrey uzy. Vice Pre ident 
Facili om International .L. 
l 01 ew York A enue, .W .. 8th loor 
W hingt n, D. . 20 5 

ribe r 
ion. 



a iii m lntcmati n I. L.L. . 

en 

- .8 

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS nt'd 

Call Blockina 

twithstanding any 
wh•ch i are m t certain c untri , call , or cen "NXX'') e hanges, 

r ii) make use f certain Authorization od the mpany. in its sole opinion 
and di reti n. d m reasonably necessary t pre cnt unla, ul or fraudulent use of 

Advance Payments 

The mpany may. at its sole opti n and discreti n. require that any Cust mer 
hn ing hist ry f late payments for th ervic r wh credit history either is 
unsati f: t ry {in the ompany' · le opini n r i n t e tabli hed to the 

nable · ti f: tion t make ad ance payments from time to tim for 
rn,,ccrnrnption of Servic • The am unt of each uch ad van payment will not 

f i n I m nth' actual or ·mated charges. r (ii the highest 
am unt permined by any applicable R gulation. The ompany may. at its sole 

ption d di retion. accept nal guarantee . bank 1 1ers of credit or surety 
in Ii u of an advance payment. Ad ance payments will be appli d to charges 

in the same manner as th payments. A customer may be required to 
v nee paym nts in rdancc with thi ection 2.9 until uch 

lished t the mpany reasonable satisfaction. 

ffecti c: 

th I r 



- 1 o Customer Premises Eguipment ,-crE-1 

to any 

2.11 Iilk 

Ti I to an an all equipment r fi iliti pr id ompany under thi Tariff 
"'ill remain in the mpan . 

. 12 Contested Cbaraes 

All bill are preswned accura.te and hall be absolutely bindin on 
unle the ustomer's bjection is received by ompany in ace 

ustomcr 
e with the 

p of2.12.I below. 

2.12.1 mer in good faith di pute any portion of C mpany's invoice. 
ust mer shall submit to ompany with.in 30 day following the date fth 

in v ice, full pa ment of the un i puted porti n of th invoice and ·nen 
d umentation identifying and u tantiating the di puted am unL If 

ust m rd not report a di · vithin the 30 da peri . mer shall 
ha e irrevocably ived it dispute rights ~ r t in oice. ompany and 

ustomer agree to use their respccti e be t efforts to resol e any djspute 
within fifteen 15 day r mpan rec i es wrinen n tic f the dispute 
from u.c;t mer. Any disputed am unts re lved in fa or of ustomer "ball 

<..redited to ~'tomer's account on then .. t in ic following resolution 
o the dispute. Any di puted amounts <letc.-rmincd to be pa able to mpany 
haJI be due witrun ten I day of the resolution f th di pute. If the 

Customer 

ued: January 30, 1998 

I ued by: Jeffrey uzy, ice Pre ident 
FaciliCom Int motional, L.L 

fTecti e: 

1401 ew York A enu . .W .. 8th I r 
\ ashington. D. . "0005 



= ' Tl 

__ 12 Comcstcd Cban:e · nt'd 

2.1 __ _ If there i still a di grcement a ut lhe di puted am unt after lhe procedure 
in ti n 2.12.1 are fi II wed. all ust mers e cept arricr ust mers may 

appr, pri te c mplaint \\ith the ulh ak ta Public ti lity 
mm, i n. The add fthe mmi i n is: 

mmi in 

ff the perating under ervicc Agreement 
ttled b inding arbitration in th 

rvice Agreement. 

I u : January " ·fTccti c: 

I u d y. 

th Fl r 



·11iC m lntcmati nal. LL. . 

ECTJ . - · RULES AND REGULATIONS ont'd) 

- .1 _ Contested Charecs nt'd 

- · 1-."' Billin inquiri may be directed to th ompany at i toll free number 
oo _n-4828. 

2.13 llillin& Entity Conditions 

When billing functi ns n behalf of ompany are perfi nned by local exchange 
telcph n c mpanie . or oth . the payment c ndition and reguJations of such 

ply. including any applicable inte t an or late payment harg 

2.14 Credit Appro al and Ikposjts 

mpan Ii ati n t provide Service may be conlin ent upon credit approval by 
om y and ustomer· acceptance of Company· initiaJ and continuing credit 

approval procedures and policies. A depo it and/or irrevocable letter of credit r 
oth r form o security acceptable to C m y may be required prior to 
commencement f · ce, or, if after Servi '- ,omm ncement Date, within 48 hours 
followin ~ompany s request. After rvice Com.menccm n a deposit or additional 
deposit ma aJso be required if ustomer's financiaJ circumstances or payment 
hi ry warran r in light of Customer actuaJ usage when compared to projected 
usa e le els u n hich any initial urity or urance requirement was based. 

If rvice been canceled or di ntinued fi r any reason ustomer's deposit shall 
be • ied to all ch.arg then du Company, including any late fees and cancellation 
charges applicable to the rvice offering received by Customer. Company will 
refund th e ces portion of th deposit if an , "ithin thirty (30 days following 

nlement of ustomer's account The refunding or crediting of ustomer's depo it 
in no" y retie Customer from complying with aJl terms and p i ions contained 
in thi tariff and the ervic Agrecm ... nt r from t dering payments wh n due. 

I ued: anuary 30, I 8 

I ued b : 



F iii m lntc . I 
. 29 

RULES AND REGULATIONS nt' 

_,)5 

All federal e. i tax and tate an I al sale , use. and ·milar true , are billed 
(wh re applica le as separate items an are n t in lu ed in the quoted rate . 

2.1 Minimum Call Completion Rate 

mpany \\ ·11 ensure an industry tan ard bl kin rate between P.01 and P.O ... 

2.17 Promotions 

Compan may from time t time offer p m tional f\ 

-·' Uncompleted Cails/Wron~ Number 

mpany \-..ill n t · wingl charge fi r unc mpleted call r wr ng numbe fi r 
Prepai ervice ust mers. pon erificati n that su h a charge has been 
incurred, mpany will credit the cust m r' bill. 

.19 Directo()'. Assistance 

The ompany d n t pro ide local direct ry i tan e. 

2._o Operator Services 

The ompany doe n t p i e perat r rvi e . All pcrator isled calls, 
including collect call • calling car II . credit card call , person-to-person calls. 
third party call and other related will be uted to the ompany's 
und rl ing Common arrier. 

: January 30, 19 8 

I u db : J fTrey uzy, Vi c Pre id nt 
Fa iliCom International. L.L.C. 
140 t New York A venue. . .. 8th Joor 
Washington, 0 . . 2 5 

ffective: 



Fa iii om lntcmati n I. LL. . 

Tl N - · RL LE, A1 D REGllLATIO~S < nl'd) 

- 2 I Application for Scryicc 

crvi c 
ervi . 

- ·- 2 Pro isjon of EQuipment and Facilities 

2.2- .1 lnterc nnection f Fa il itie 

ued: January 0. I 

u ·t mer i re pcm ible fi r arranging and lht: e. pense f in tall ing and 
peratin the int re nnecti n between ustomer's netw rk and mpany' 

nel\ rk at mpan · Point of Pre n e in c mpliancc with mpany' 
netw rk interface pr dur At t mer' reque L ompany ·11 
c rdiruue interc bill cust mer for instaJlatj n and operation f 

bligati n to accept and pay fi r n n-usagc 
hall be binding. 

ective: 

I ued b 

th Fl r 
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CTI , - · RULES AND REGl LATIONS ont'd 

Provision of ~ujpment and Facilities nt'd 

15!> : January 30. I 

Int nn ti nofF iliti onfd 

mpany hall n t be respon ible fi r th installati n. perati n or 
maintenance of any ust mer-pro ided c mmunicati ns equipment. Where 

h equipment i c nnected 10 rvice fumi hed pursuant tot.hi tariff, th 
nsibilit o the ompan. hall be limited to the furnishing of rvic 

Wlder this tariff and to the maintenance and ope tion of such · ccs in the 
proper manner. u ~ t thi re ponsibility, the Company hall not be 
re nsible fi r l the through transmi i n of signaJ generated by 

omcr-pro,i ded equipment r for th quality of, r d fects in. such 
transm 1 o; r _ the recepti n f ignal ust er-provided 

r (3 netw rk ntrol ignaJin where u h ignaJing 
ust m r-provided networ ntrol signaling equipment. 

mpany·s fi iliti and personnel and the rvic 
ust m by the ompany 6 m pot ntiall harmful 
lied to the mpany's Services shall such as not to 

iliti of the ompany. Any special interfi 
hieve c mpatibility betw n facilities of the 

r fociliti f thcrs hall be provided at the 

to the facili ti f the Company 
of an offi ers, employees, agen 

ustomer. 

·fTective: 

I u db : Jeffi y Guzy. Vice P id nt 
F iii om lntemati nal , L.L. 
1401 cw York Avenue .'. ., 8th I r 
W hington, D. . 20005 



·a iii m In emati nal. L. . . 

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS nt'd 

2.-- Pro\ isioo of Egu1pme01 and Faci1i1 ies nt'd 

ust m Prcmi · Pro i i ns 

e required t 
mi ofthe 

dica ed. ust mcr-p ided station equipment at the 

the premi 
testing the ti 

n , ·th th Cf' · c f the mpany 
ti fact rily with 

UT fi r purpo of 

2.-2.3 Inspection 

ued: January 0. 19 

The ompany may. upon uitable n tificati n to the ust mer and at a 
reasonable time. make u h t t and inspecti ns as m y be nece to 
detcrmin that the requin.-ments regarding equipment and interconnecti n are 
bein met in the installati n. peration and maintenan e f ust mer­
pr ided equipment and in the wiring f th c nn ti n f ust m r 
channel t ompany-own d facilit ies. 

Effective: 

ued b Jeffrc Guzy. Vice Pre ident 
F tili om lntemati naJ. L.L. 
1401 ew Y rk A cnue. .W., th · I 
Washingt n. D. . 20005 



a iii m Intern, 1 naJ. . 

Provision of Equipment and Facilities ont"d) 

In nt"d 

Scryjcc Commencement Date 

I. "d ~. 

.W .. th I r 

atement 

rvicc. In th c ent that 
mmen emcnt Date may 

of thi and the 
C tablish a OC\! 

-



a iii m Int m ti naJ. .L. . 

__ 2-1 Tenn of Service 

- .25 Compljancc 

Th 
all 

2.- Assi&oroem 

pr vided, 
C mpany· 

and ust mer shall :ind ust mer hall 
ns. 

n t be unreasooabl withheld or dela ed. 

H wever. any permined 
relic.- e r di harge an 
the new ust mer fi 

wd: January 30. 1998 

Issued by: Jeffrey uzy, Vi President 
FaciliCom International, L.L. 
1401 New York Avenue. .W., 8th Floor 
Wru hingt n, D. . 20005 

reem nL "hi h 
defined IO the ""1r"Vl t•,-

( I year 

ignmcnt. 

Effective: 



F iii m Intern ti nal. L.L. . . I 
. 3 

EXPLANATION OF RATES 

1ne regulati ns t rth in lhi se ti n explain how t ppl_ the rate table iated with 
the vari rvice offering de · ribed in ccti n 4, f; llowing. 

. I Iiroioe of Calls 

Billing ti r call placed over th Company' netY.ork is based in part on th duration 
the :all. iming f ea h call begins as specified belo\' . and ends wh n the caJJe 

party hang up. 

(a All ther all - iming begins wh n th called tali n i nswered, as 
determined by tandard industry m th d enerally in use r ascertaining 
answer including hardware answ r upervi i n in which the local telephone 
c mpany sends a signal t the switch or the ftware utilizing audio tone 
detection. Timing ends when the called party hang up. 

3. Computation ofCbaraes 

he rate ti r ompany s interexchange ervice will depend upon th 
duration of the call and the ervice plan selected by the ust mer. Rates 
appl seven (7) days a " k and are not affected by the time period in which 
the call i placed. Rat are quoted per minute. Rat applicable on holidays 
are the same as those applicable for all other day of th year. Billing is 
based nan initial th·rty (30 second period and thereafter in ix 6 second 
incremcn r fractions f rounded up to the ne. t increment Third party 
n n-usa e recurrin charges billed to ompany rele ant to ust mer's use 
of I al rving arrangement with local e ·ch.an c company are passed 
directly n to ustomer and ma be subject t upward adj trnent from time 

time pursuant t tariff. In additi n, any non-recwrin third part charges 
which may be billed t ompany relati c t intcrc n cti n hall be 
directly on to u t mer. 

·: January 30, 199 

by: J fTre Guzy, i e Presidl!nt 
aciliCom lntemati nal. L.L. 

1401 ew York Avenu , .W. 8th Fl r 
W hingto 0 .. _ 

fTcctivc: 



iii · m l"ltt:mau n I. L l 

8 . 

an wercd. 

D~dicated Access Rates 

j urisdicti 
by the 

UC by· 

p~ urned t h ve been 

4.1 and 

th Fl r 



Facili m lntemati naL L.L. ·. 

ECTIO 3. EXPLANATION OF RATES ont'd) 

3.4 Special Promotional OITcrines 

o. I 
. 37 

rom tim t time, the ompany may tTer its ustomers special discount and/or 
ervice modificati ns. uch offering may limited t certain dates, location and 
mce. Any prom tjons. if offered. hall recei prior a pro al by th ommission. 

Issued: January 0. 1 <>98 

ued by: Je rey uzy, ice President 
Fac"liCorn International. L.L. 
1401 cw York Avenue. .W .. 8th Floor 

ashington, D.C. _0005 



F cili om Int mati nal. .L. . 

4.1 

4. RATE SCHEDULE 

Dedicated Access Carrier Service 

Per Call 

lnuastat all $ .15/min. 

Non-Recuctioi Cha~e 

.. S0.00 

Dedicated Access Commercial Service 

Per Call Non-Recwrio~ Cbarie 

lnuastate lls S0.18/min. 250. 

ed: January 8 

.u JefTr y Guzy. Vi e Presiden 
F cil iCom lntcmationa , L . 
1401 ew York A enue. .W., th Fl 
W hing1 n, O.C. 20005 

ffectivc : 



acili om International. L. . . 

E 10 4. RATE SCHEDULE Cont'd) 

4.3 Prepaid Card Services 

4.3. 1 Description of Services 

Prepaid Card ervice i an intemati nal switched rvice that enabl an end 
u er t pla calls charged to prepaid ph n card i u d by the ompany. 
Th card holder dial a toll free number, ente their card number, and hears 
the balance a ailablc on their card. When the card holder places their call. 
the card is debited for the am unt of the caJI. Oependin on th ervice 
elected, operator assistance or automatic oice prompting is available in 

multiple languages. 

mpany is not liable or responsible for theft, loss r unauthorized use of 
card or card numbers. Company will not refund or i u credit n unused 
minut (or units ofth Prepaid Card. Customer(s) of Prepaid Card S rvice 
i solely responsible for ent of aJI applicable federal, state or local use, 
e cise. sale r privilege wce dutje or any similar fees that may be 
asse d by any governmental body or regulatory authority in connection 
with ervice. Prepaid ard rvice may be ma ea ailable from time to time 
with cer1ain promotional offerings. These promotionaJ offerings may apply 
to certain special or limited editions of card and c uld be limited to dates, 
times and card availability. 

4.3.2 Issuance of Prepaid Cards 

ompany will i uc Prepaid ard in incremcn ofS25.00 den minations. 
Intrastate caJls can be placed at the rates specified in ection 4.3.5 below. At 
the time of card i uance. Customers will receive a rate sch ule specifying 
the per minute rates to all availahle destinations. 

ued: January 30, I 98 

lssu d by: Jeffrey uzy, Vice P i nt 
FaciliCom International L. . 

Effectiv : 

1401 New York Avenue, N.W., 8th Floor 
Washingt n, D. . 2 005 



Facili m Int nal. LL. . 

4. RATE SCIIEDt LE nt'd 

4." Prepaid Card Seryjccs nt'd 

4.3.3 V jla ilit)' 

The Prepaid ard ervice i ailable t ustomers twenty-four (24 hours 
day. ·en (7) day a week. ard avail ility is limited and I be handled 
n a first me, first rved basi . Purch f the Prepaid ard may be 

m de b major credi d. redit card check erification will be done to 
ensure availa le c 

ard enice can be thr ugh t u h-tonc teleph ne onJy. 
made n the Prepaid ard. 

4.3.4 ard pleti n and Rene 

h time the card i used. the end-user hears a m ge tating the amount 
n the card. Pri r to expirati n. the sy tern ·11 inform 

the card by callin a special ustomer ervicc toll 
free number. ma rene" in minimum increments of $25.00, not 
to e cced a m imum am unt of 250.00 per week. 

ued: January 30. 199 

Issued by: Jeffrey Guzy. Vice President 
Facili m Int mationaJ. L.L.C. 

Effecti 

1401 ew ork enu . .W., 8th loor 
W rungt D. . 20005 



FaciliCom International, L.L. . 

E TIO 4. RATE SCHEDULE 

4.3 Prepaid Card Services ont'd) 

4.3.5 ~ 

A. 

ls.;ued: January 30, 19 8 

I sued by: 

Standard Usaee Char~cs 
Per minute of use 

tandard Rate 

Jeffrey Guzy, Vice Pre i ~ 
FaciliCo Intemati nal, L.L. 

S0.20 

1401 New York A enue, .W .• 8th Fl r 
Washin ton. D.C. 2 5 

Effective: 
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M RKETI 

· mmer ial and rricr cu t mer . and 

,; ill market i prepaid :ird ervi e to c mmerc1al and individual ·u t mer . 
1 ha n t 

finalized it marketing plan at thi time. F I e pect · th t initial marketing ehi le. may 

include dire t mail and limited prinll-<l adverti ing. 

~ rec ithin the regi n. ut will · c -- , hcthcr nd to what c. tent 10 dept 

bu in evdop . ' in c I' · marketing plan h:i · n t been fin lized, • I d c n t ha e any 

3-mplc prom ti nal material. 



V 

I. - I C·t '1 J" · G, w '-' • am an i er the Applt ant in 1h ubj t pr ceding. 

d am aulh ri1c<l I m kc 1hi ,crifi a1i n n ,r bch I . I ha\· n:ad the rc.:g mg m rm ii n 

and kn m he ntcn . The tern ·n · m de m the f n.--g in.,: d ·ument are 

kn \\ !cage. c. ept tta , 1i h ar th ~m · t t •d n int nn ti 

tte : l bd icvc them t be Lru •. 

I d • I r~ un er pen It}· pe u~ hat th reg ing. , tru • n<l 

[ 

3Jl 

, 
\ 

Ille- - ------------

" m be re m • th1 em ~r. 1 I · 

mmi i ncxpi 

my \\ll 

d y f 



THE ARMSTRONG GROUP OF COMPANIES 
Armstrong Place • BYtler. PA 16001-1950 
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South DJko ta 
Public L'11ht1cs C mm1ss1on 
State C1p1tol 500 E. C.1p11ol 

Pierre, SD 57501 -5070 
Phone: (605) 773-3705 

Fa.x: (605 

DOCKET 
NUMBER 

TCN-01S 

TC98 016 

lfflpo,1an1 No41o n .. C-""""' ,a com, eomn,.,.- at ei:l!> 17).laO!I 
~ .. 

TEL co 1'1 NI 'fl S S 1.:Jl \ ' I c: I ~ J : l J J (;s 
TIMM are the ttltconwnu11iutlon1 aervlc:t llhr,g1 lh1t lhe Connt1nio11 hH received for lht pet tod of 

01/30/98 through / OS/( 
II you 11Hd I complete copy ol I flhog l1atd, ov,mlght UPfHMd, or m111td lo you. plu11 cont1ct 0.111111 Kolbo wilhtn fiv e 1.11vs o l 1t11, ltltng 

TITLE/STAFF/SYNOPSIS 

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

FORMAL COMPLAINT FILED 

,..n :,, v .... 
'""····"" .... l ,,, .. to r .,.,. N ot"ifU ;t1 ttttf 

PAGE 1 OF 1 

DATE 
FILED 

01102/98 

INTERVENTION 
DEADLINE 

02/20198 

--T-
0 1 30 A 

•~o,,.,, .:•,- A'flJ •4· 1o••• '•., 



SW IDLER ~-
BERLI 

H • II TI I I• 

May 19, 1998 

VIA 0\ ER.NIGHT DELIVERY 

Mr. William Bullard, Executive Director 
outh Dakota Public Utilities Commi ion 
t te Capitol Building 

5 East Capitol A venue 
Pierre~ South Dakota 57501 

COPY 

ED 

R : Application of FaciliCom International, L.L.C. for a Certificate of uthority to 
Provided lnterstate lnterexchange Tclecommwucations Services Within the State of 
South Qakota <Docket No, TC 98-Qt S) 

Dcu Mr. Bullard: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of FaciliCom International, L.L.C. ("Fer;. are an original and 
ten (10) copies ofFCl's Surety Bond in the amount of Twenty-five Thousand Dollars $25,000.00). 
This filing is made pursuant to Ms. Tammy Stangohr's March 9, 1998 letter in order to allow FCI 
to offer prepaid calling cards and to collect deposits and advance payments. 

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it to the undersigned in 
the self-addressed stamped envelope rovided herein. Should ou have any questions concemin.g 
this fil ing, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

closme 

cc: Tammy Stangohr (SD PUC) 
Linda Jacobsen (w/o enclosure) 
Eileen L. Jordan 

ll 2' I 

(l 

Very truly yours, 

Priscilla A. Whitehead 
Rachel 0 . Flam 

,' 
I 

Counsel for FaciliCom lntcmational, L. .C. 

. 14 • · 4 



LICENSE OR 
PERMIT BOND 

KHOW AU. MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

'THATWE. F 

. as Pnnapal . 

TRAVELERS CASUAL AND SURETY COMPANY OF AMERJCA 

H1rtford, Con ut 0&183 

.-Id TRAVELERS CASUAL TY ANO SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA. a corpora on duty incorporated under the laws of 
the of Conn«:t>cut, and ed to do ess in the state of All States . as Surety, held 

llrmly bound unto Slate of South 0. put)ljc Commlss.on 
penat sum of TW911ty F',.... and OQllOO (S 25.000 00 ) Dollars. t0< the 

Ohment of '" hereby and nistrators. tty and severalty by these preMnts 

BONO ARE SUCH. that e said P napal as applied tor a cense as/for 
11111acomnwnaca1tion Ht',ltCft 1n accordance wrth t e requirements or the 

Commis.saon . and has agreed to hold said 
h rmleu from any damage by r ason of his/her 

engaga,g .,.. 
N<:NI. THEREFORE. If said P nc:apal sh fa fu pertorm a e d es or pr der or inter-exchang telecommun tion HMCeS 

aecotd ng to the requ1rement.s of e ordinance or said 
of South OakoCa, Public: CommfSstOn . and protect said State o South Oal«>ta. Public UtJlrtiU Comm1sS10n 

from any damage es her befote stated, then oblliaation sha I be null and void, othe,wise 
to remain and err.ct. 

This bond may terrrvna ed as to 
said notice to be Mnt to 
of the a oreuid 

ued • 

Thts bond bec.:omes on 21st 
the day of Apri 

DATED 

S-2151-A (07-97) 

Cou tersigned : -+--\-T"~H.+--7"'.,-a-=-"-=..c...c""' 

(30) days wntten no ce by the Surety; 

b c«t1fled m 

optlOn 0 Surety by e issuance or a non-C\lmulabve 

1998 . for a od endrng on 

ey_&i:_r/lef---Pmapet-----Tlle 
TRAVELERS CASUAL TY AND SUR TY COMPANY OF AMERJCA 

ent 



-
TR \'£ ERS .:l .\ H , .,o :, 'R£TY \1P ,y )F \~IERI .\ 

R.anford. onn«u uc t)n l , J. lfl,.: 

POWER OF A TTORNEY ANO CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY OF ATTORNEY(S)-IN-FACT 

K OW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS. THAT TRAVELERS CASUAL TY ANO SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA a 
ulv rga 1;:ed under I e laws o e Sate o C nnec: cut. ano av,ng its onnop office m , e C,t of -artloro . 
an om. S ate f onnea1cut . atn aoe. - strtuteo ano aopo,n eo. no oes by ese presen s make 
d homaa "1 . Kunkef, James \1 , Hasson. Douglas E Sender. Edward R. Dlugos. "11chael 0. 1ckey, Eric ''1 . 

Brorch. Paula A. Oiler, Jutta . \1orek. Orysra sgus. Anthony P Leue. Aaron T Ort. David A. Walla, David . Brown, ua1th 
Kem, James E. Hudson, K.iren L ,eoerg, Mary Jane Schopp, Rick A. Gu1orowsk1. Mark S. Costello. James Rogus. K.ithteen 
A. Slack. JoAnn C. Wahrenberger, Rooert S. Abbott. Peter J. O'Connell . . R. Powers. Theresa "1 . Maccarone, C,uot M. Garren . 
Corry L Spamp1nato, Theresa A. Sv1get, BenJamrn J. Pachla or Kathleen I<. uncut.er • • 

, i:1eveland .ind Cincinnati. OH. P nsburgn. PA, Rochester. Y. ts · e d •awful A"omey(s)-1n-Fae1 'Ntll'l II oow r a a 
a ont ereoy conterreo o sign. execute ano acxnowteoge, at any p1ace wit in : e niteo S ates. or : e 'ollo11111ng - e 
:::e i lled 1n. within he area there des,gnated 

e ollowmg mstrumen1(s) 
o 1S1l1er sole s1gnc11ure and act. any ano all bo as. recogn,zances. contraas moemnrty ano other wn I gs oohgatory •n 
ne na ure of a bona. recognizance. or ono111ona1 ndena I ano n a a11 onsents , c:oent ereto 

and to bind TRAVELERS CASUAL TY ANO SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA. hereby as fully and to the same 
xtent as 1f e same were signed by the duly authonzed officers of TRAVELERS CASUAL TY ANO SURETY 

COMPANY OF A ERICA, and all the cts of sa id Attomey(s)-ln.-fact. pursuant 10 the authonty herein given. are 
ereby rat1fi d and confi'l'T'led. 

- 1s aopo1n ment ,s 'T'ade nder ana o 
re now m ull or~ ano e ect: 

e oHow,ng Stanoing R so, ions said C.;moan • 1c:i ~ s I ions 

ice C, airman. ? resident. Any Exec I e 

,IS r l ~ tr 

-his Power of Attorney and Certificate of Authorrty 1s signed and sealed by facs1m1le under and y authonty of he 
ollow ng Standing Resolut on voted by the Board of Directors of TRAVELERS CASUAL TY ANO SURETY 

COMPANY OF AMERICA. which Resolution is now in full force and effect: 

That he signature of acn of e ollowmg office~ · Chairman. Vice Chairman. Pres;dent. An E:cecuu e ice 
ny G1oup E.xecuttve. Any Senior Vice P es1dent. Any ice President, Any Assistant Vice Pres oent. A y 

Se e ary, Any Assistant Secrecary. and e seal of tne Company may be affixed by facs1m1le 10 any power f a"omey or o 
y cert ificate relat ng hereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents. Resident Assl.stant Seaetanes or Attomey~1n-F act or 

p •rpo only of executing aod attesting bondS ano undertaklnos and other ·Nfltings obligatory in the nature t reof. ano any 
s power of attorney or certificate beanng such facs1m11e signature Of' facsimile seal sttall be valid ano b1r:omg upon t e 

.:,moany and any ucn pewer so executed and cenified by wen facsimll signature ano facsimile seal snail be alid and 
:;1no1ng ;x,n e Compar:y ,n he future wtth resped o any bond or un ·t king to wh1cn ,t IS attacned. 



: 

IN WITNESS VHEREOF, TRAVELERS CASUAL TY A D SURETY CO P V OF AMER CA enr 
·o oe SI eo c s Senior ice President. no 11s corporate seal ti) Of> ere o a ocea 1s 9tn aa 

S7.a.T~ o~ o· E: C - ss wa oro 

:o CF--~· -::_q 

TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY OF 
AMERICA 

~~..,.____ 
BY~~~~~~~~~~..;;;;;;;.__~~~~~~-

George W. Thompson 
Senior Vice President 

e personall me GEORGE W. THOMPSON o e o n .v o be1 o 
she ,s Senior Vice President o TRAVELERS CASUAL TY A D SURETY 

d e 
he sa10 

SiO 

cnea Power ,l\t ome nd 

Seat~-: · e u e 
pr!. 

ice oJ e Co pa e C IS 

9 

.. :.&:- - , , 

Rose Gonsoulin 
Ass stant s cret.ary 



BE ORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE A TIER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) 
FACILICO INTERNATIONAL, L.L.C. FOR A ) 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ) 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN ) 

OUTH DAKOTA ) 

ORDER GRANTING 
CERTIFICATE OF 

AUTHORITY 

TC98-015 

On February 2. 1998, the Publtc Utrl1tres Co mission (Comm1ss1on). ,n accordance w,th 
SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD 20 10 24 02. rece, ed an appltcat,on for a cert, ,ca e of authon rom 
FacillCom lntemattonal LL C (FCI) 

FCI proposes to offer intrastate ,nterexchange service o customers through resale of sue 
services Those services w,11 include dedicated access service to telecommunicatto s ca ers and 
commercial customers and prepaid card service o and from all points in South 0a o a Fu ure 
offenngs may 1nciude direct-dialed message and c:red card service offenngs A proposed a was 
filed by FCI The Comm,ss,on has classified long dis ance service as fully co pe , 1 e 

On February 5, 1998. the Commission electronically ransm,tt d notice of he fil ng and t e 
mterventron deadline of February 20 1998, to interested 1nd1v1duals and en 11es o petrt,ons to 
intervene or comments were filed and at ,ts regularty scheduled June 11 . 1998. meeting e 
Commission cons ered FCl's reques for a certificate of authonty Commission Staff recommended 
gran mg a certt 1cate of authonty 

The Comm1ss1on mds that ,t has 1unsd1ct1on over this matter pursuant to Chapter 49-3 . 
specifical 49-31-3 and ARSD 20 10 24 02 and 20 10 24 03 The Commission 1nds that FCI has 
met the legal requirements establtshed for the granting of a certificate of authon FCI as, ,n 
accordance w,th SOC 49-31 -3. demonstrated sufficient technical , financial and managenal 
capabtl ,es to offer telecommunica ions services 1n South Da ota The Commission appro es FCl's 
appltcat,on for a certificate of authonty As the Comm,ss,on's final decision ,n this matter 1 ,s 
therefore 

ORDERED, that FCl's appltcat,on for a ce 1ficate of authonty ,s hereby granted It ,s 

FURTHER ORDERED. t at FCI shall file mformat,onal copies of tanff changes w,th the 
Comm,ss,on as the changes occur 

Dated t Pierre, South Dakota. t ,s J f _, day of June, 1998 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION 

tOFF tC L SEALl 



SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES 
COMMISSION 

CERT/FICA TE OF AUTHORITY 

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company 
,thin The State Of South Dakota 

A ont was Granted June 998 
Oocke No TC98-015 

This 1s to certify that 

FACILICOM INTE NATIONAL L.L.C. 

is authonzed to provide telecommumcat,ons services in South Dakota. 

T ,s ce , ,ca e ,s ,ssued 1n accordance w1 SOCL 49-31-3 and ARSO 
20 0 24 02. and 1s su J c o all o e cond1 ions and hm1tat1ons contained in 
the rules and s a u es g ern1ng ,ts conduc o o enng elecommunicat1ons 
services 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES COMMISSION: 

,. 

/1',4,k. / ' 
SKA SCHOENFELDER 


